Ancient Monuments in this township

1923 List

ULDALE

Tumuli, etc.:

- (a) Aughertree Fell, two tumuli, one with 12 " British urns " (O.S. vi, 190). Two round enclosures, one square enclosure, each c. 85 yds. diam. with fosse and rampart, one with compartments (? a " Brit. Sett.")
- (b) Moated enclosure *S*. of Overwater; nearly square; the upcast on both sides of fosse; one entrance (O.S. vi, 511) ; mediæval type.

Old church:

- (a) nave rebuilt 1830, chancel 1837. Grave slab and R fragment. Cuir-bouilli chalice case, ? 14th cent. (Miss Goodwin [Mrs. Ware] O.S. vii, 74).
- (b) St John's church built 1868.
- Well: Elfa (Elfhow) well, S.W. of Aughertree enclosures.

See <u>Pastscape</u> for much more detail on these and more entries (68 including Ireby in total – though there may be some overlap with other townships).